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From: Wenche Ludviksen <Wenche.Ludviksen@dfo.no>
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 10:19 AM
To: candidates@peppol.eu
Cc: Rune Kjørlaug; Halvord Vinger; Charlotte Kolle; Birgit Enger Nordstrand; Paul Are Angell Killie
Subject: Notification of candidates  [Openpeppol] [REMINDER] 2023 Call for Candidates in OpenPeppol 

Elections
Attachments: PrAC CMB - Motivation and CV - Charlotte Kolle.docx

Dear Sirs, 

On behalf of the Norwegian Peppol Authority/DFØ we submit the following candidacy: 

1. Name of Candidate

Charlotte Kolla 

2. Position(s) the Candidate is running for

Member of the PrAC Change Management Board

3. Name of OpenPeppol Member proposing the Candidate

The Norwegian Agency for Public and Financial Management (DFØ)

4. Professional relationship of Candidate and Proposing Member

Employee, Charlotte is DFØs Pre-Award Manager.

5. Curriculum Vitae of Candidate (short)

Please see attachment

6. Motivation letter, outlining the Candidate’s vision for the position(s), for which the Candidate is running

Please see attachment 

Best regards, 
-  
Wenche Ludviksen 
On behalf the Norwegian Peppol Authority  
Division for Public Procurement 
Departement for Management and Digitalisation 
+47 958 03 158

The Norwegian Agency for Public and Financial Management (DFØ) 
dfo.no | Switchboard: +47 400 07 997 
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Fra: peppol‐all‐bounces@peppol.eu <peppol‐all‐bounces@peppol.eu> På vegne av OpenPeppol AISBL 
Sendt: fredag 21. april 2023 17:40 
Til: Peppol‐all@peppol.eu 
Emne: [Openpeppol] [REMINDER] 2023 Call for Candidates in OpenPeppol Elections 
 
Dear OpenPeppol Members, 
 
This is a kind reminder to those members that wish to submit a candidacy for the OpenPeppol governance positions 
open in 2023. The deadline is April 28th, 2023. 
 
Kind regards, 
OpenPeppol AISBL  
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Forwarded Message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐  
Subject: 2023 Call for Candidates in OpenPeppol Elections 

Date: Tue, 28 Mar 2023 21:52:57 +0300 
From: OpenPeppol AISBL <openpeppol@peppol.eu> 

To: Peppol‐all@peppol.eu  

 

Dear OpenPeppol Members, 
 
We hereby publish a 'Call for Candidates' for the following OpenPeppol governance positions open in 2023: 
 
A. Positions to be elected by the 15th General Assembly 

1. Secretary General 

2. Managing Committee 

 1 representative of Peppol Authorities 
 1 representative of Service Providers 
 2 representatives of End Users 

3. Election Committee 

 1 representative of Peppol Authorities 
 1 representative of Service Providers 
 1 representative of End Users 

 
B. Positions to be elected by the Communities 
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1. Peppol Authority Community 

 Peppol Authority Community Leader 
 1 PA representative to the Agreements, Policies and Procedures CMB (APP CMB) 

2. Service Provider Community 

 Service Provider Community Leader 
 1 SP representative to the Agreements, Policies and Procedures CMB (APP CMB) 

3. End User Community 

 End User Community Leader 

4. eDelivery Community 

 2 members of the eDEC Change Management Board 

5. Post‐Award Community 

 Post‐Award Community Leader 
 2 members of the PoAC Change Management Board 

6. Pre‐Award Community 

 2 members of the PrAC Change Management Board 

7. Continuous Transaction Controls Community 

 CTC Community Leader 

 
The deadline for submitting candidacies is April 28th, 2023. 
 
Please read the detailed Call for Candidates document attached to this email. 
 
We strongly encourage all members who have both the interest and motivation, to consider putting forward 
candidates for any of the open positions. 
 
For any questions or clarifications, feel free to contact us at info@peppol.eu. 
 
Kind regards, 
OpenPeppol AISBL 
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